City of Fall River Massachusetts

].
¢ :l

Office of the City Clerk RECEIVED
W80T -y P oy 1]
MEETINGS SCHEDULED . o
CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER, ONE GOVERNMENT CENTEIQ? LE f’% ) _
_ PALL RIVER IS
ALISON M BQUCHARl) MONDAY, OCTOBER 7. 2019 INES‘ L;ITF: ‘
Ciry CLERK — ~ — = ASSISTANT C11Y CLERK

5:00 P.M, COMMITTEE ON REAL ESTATE

5:30 P.M. COMMITTEE ON REGULATIONS (CR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE COMMITTEE
ON REAL ESTATE IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 5:30 P.M.)

TUESDAY, OCTOBER 8, 2019
AGENDA

5:15 P.M. COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM

6:00 P.M. SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
COMMITTEE ON ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AND TOURISM MEETING IF THAT MEETING
RUNS PAST 6:00 P.M.)

** Due to the scheduling of the Special Meeting of the City Council, the
Committee on Finance Meeting will not be held.**

7:00 P.M. REGULAR MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL (OR IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING THE
SPECIAL MEETING OF THE CITY COUNCIL IF THAT MEETING RUNS PAST 7:00 P.N.)
1. Citizens Input

PRIORITY MATTERS
2, *Mayor and order to accept gift of a piano from Ms. Nancy Dempsey for the Flint Senior
Center

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS

3. *Communication from the City Council Vice-President regarding request sent by the Cannabis
Control Commission to Corporation Counsel to re-certify Fall River Applicants

4. *Board of Election Commissioners regarding Official Results of City Preliminary Election held
on September 17, 2019

5. *Traffic Commission recommending amendments to traffic ordinances

COMMITTEE REPORTS — None

ORDINANCES - None

RESOLUTIONS
6. *The Fall River City Council proclaim October 6, 2019 through October 12, 2019
Mental lliness Awareness Week

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650

One Government Center » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL 508-324-2220 « FAX 508-324-2211 « EMAIL city_clerks@fallriverma.org




7. *Committee on Ordinances and Legislation meet to discuss the drafting of an ordinance
for the issuance of Community Host Agreements and the City Planner move forward with
establishing zoning regulations for medical and recreational marijuana businesses or
services related to the marijuana industry

CITATIONS
8. Peter McCarthy — Retirement after 25 years of service to the Boys and Girls Club of Fall River
9. Anya Karren Costello — In recognition of her literary achievement

10.  Allexandria Kathrine Farias — In recognition to her outstanding service to the community

ORDERS — HEARINGS TO BE SCHEDULED
11. Revocation of permits for the storage of inflammables;
Duro Industries, Inc. ¢/o Chace Street, inc. — 110 Chace Street
Duro Industries, Inc. c¢/fo Chace Sfreet, Inc. — 1 Middle Street
Duro Textile Printers, Duro Textiles, |.I.C cfo Chace Street, Inc. — 206 Globe Mills Avenue
Rahul J. Bilodariya Trustee, RJB Realty Trust — 1708 South Main Street

ORDERS — MISCELLANECUS

12. Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Drivers:
Eliu Deleon  Scoit Richard Stets

13.  Auto Body Shop License Renewals:
John V. Pacheco and Michael V. Pacheco d/b/a Celebrity Auto at 2220 Pleasant Street

Marco Moniz and Laudaline Viveiros d/bfa Platinum Collision, LL.C at 5 Laurel Street
Robert Fouquette, Big Wheel Truck Sales, Inc. at 410 Second Street
Gabrielle Cabral d/b/a Competitive Auto Body and Sales at 1021 Locust Street

14. Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:
Robert P. Fortier d/b/a Fortier's Auto Sales and Service, Inc. at 605 Globe Street
Michael Camara, Performance Auto Center, Inc. at 1148 Davol Street
Joseph Medeiros, 44 Auto d/b/a Midas Auto at 1439 Plymouth Avenue
Robert Fouquette, Big Wheel Truck Sales, Inc. at 410 Second Street
Roy Oliveira d/bfa Auto Boutique at 101 Price Place
Wayne Senechal d/b/a Wayne's Auto and Performance at 122 L.owell Street

18. Discontinuance of licenses for the storage of inflammables due to removal of fanks:

Ziad E! Khoury, to maintain a gasoline station and store two vehicles and store gasoline in the
tanks thereof to store 14,000 gallons of gasoline underground at Eastern Avenue and
Downing Street

Robert G. Kfoury Trustee of RGK Trust, to store 20,000 gallons of gasoline aboveground in a
tank at 386 Kilburn Street

16. City Engineer prepare plans for the acceptance of Small Street extending from
President Avenue to a dead end

17. City Engineer prepare plans for the acceptance of Granite Street extending from
Purchase Street to Rock Street

COMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITION
18. *Claims
19. Drainlayer License — Heyland Development, LLC

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, £sq. 508-324-2650




20. *Open Meeting Law Complaint from Collin Dias regarding September 18, 2019
Special Meeting of the City Council
21. *Communication from a city resident regarding invocation of Section 2-1 (c) of the City Charter

22,  *Communication from city residents regarding concerns over the construction of proposed
new businesses

23, Beano Applications — Pvt. Joseph Francis VFW Post 486 located at 486 Bedford Street for the
following dates:

November 13, 2019 December 11, 2019 January 8, 2020
February 12, 2020 March 11, 2020 April 8, 2020
May 13, 2020 June 10, 2020 July 8, 2020
August 12, 2020 September 9, 2020 October 14, 2020

24, *Planning Board Minutes — September 5, 2019

City Council Meeting Minutes:

25, *Special Meeting of the City Council — September 18, 2019
26. *Public Hearings ~ September 24, 2019

27. *Committee on Finance ~ September 10, 2019

28. *Regular Meeting of the City Council — September 10, 2019

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES — None

LUhide 0t

Assistant City Clerk

[TEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA WAS PREPARED:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: OCTOBER 8, 2019

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS (to be acted upon if a recommendation is received)
Report of the Committee on Real Estate:
5a. Order — Land acquisition for 903 Pearce Street, Lot P-03-0016

Reports of the Committee on Regulations:

5b. Order ~ Souhad Saliba, d/b/a JZ Express, Inc. for the renewal of an auto repair shop license
located at 969 South Main Street

5¢. Structure over a public way — The Pink Bean Coffee, 85 Purchase Street, requesting tables
and chairs on the sidewalk from April to November 15t

ADA Coordinator: Gary P. Howayeck, Esq. 508-324-2650




City of Fall River

b

Massachusetts
Office of the Mayor FECEIVED
M8 SEP 23 Al
JASIEL F. CORREIA 11 ITY CLERK
Mayor _ FALL RIVER, A

September 19, 2019
Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722
RE: Piano Donation
Honorable Members of the City Council:

Ms. Nancy Dempsey would like to donate épiano to the Flint Senior Center, located at 69 Alden
Street Fall River, MA. Based on prices listed on the internet, it would appear to have a value
between $1,000.00 and $1,500.00.

Attached for your review is the letter of acceptance from the Council on Aging,

Your acceptance of this donation is respe_thully 1'e'quested‘.*~ -

Very truly yours,
= /::’f:"/‘m 6/ _FIZ,,

/?efﬁ'borreia I
ayor

One Government Center * Fall River, MA 02722 ‘
TEL (508) 324-2600 » FAX (508) 324-2626 * EMAIL mayor@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, 7% Gy Cuncid

ORDERED, that under the provisions of M.G.L. Chapter 44, Section 53A 1/2, the
Fall River Council on Aging be, and the same is hereby authorized to accept a
gift of a piano valued between $1,000 and $1 500, for the Flint Senior Center,
located at 69 Alden Street, from Ms. Nancy Dempsey.



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
Health & Human Services Division
Council on Aging
JASIELF. CORREIATT ' , ‘"Tess Curran, MPH
Mayor Director of Health & Human Services

LAUREL L. JONAS, MA
Associate Director of Council on Aging

City of Fall River

Mayor Jasiel F. Correia II
1 Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Mayor Correia:

The Fall River Senior Centers are extremely fortunate to have a very giving co'mmunity.-
The new Flint Senior Center, located at 69 Alden St., has been asked to accept the
donation of a piano ~ all delivery costs to be paid by the donor, Ms Nancy Dempsey.

The Council on Agmg would be pleased to accept this gracmus donation with your
approvai Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

’ Respectfully, .
Laurel 1. Jonas

Associate Director
Fall River Council on Aging

One Government Center ® Fall River, MA 02722
Tel (508) 324-2401 @ Fax (508) 324-2403 ® Email: coa@fallriverma. org



City of Fall River

Massachusetts
City Council o pEIVED
gy ot -u P w03
PAM LALIBERTE- LEBEAU Py GLETRA o
Vice-President ' : Fall IVER. Ha
City Council

October 4, 2019

The Honorable City Council |
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Dear Members of the City Council:

In light of the current indictments surrounding Mayor Jasiel F. Correia 1, specific to the
alleged extortion and bribes in exchange for Community Host Agreements from the City of Fall
River, our three State Representatives sent a letter to the Cannabis Control Commission asking
them to fully investigate each of the applicants from Fall River.

In reply, the Cannabis Control Commission informed them that they had taken the first
step, and had sent a letter to Corporation Counsel dated September 19, 2019 asking that the .
City, through our Law Department, re-certify each of the applicants.

| have requested that Corporation Counsel come before the City Council at this meeting
in order to clarify how the Law Department intends to re-certify the applicants, along with the
timeline to do so, and to hear input from the Council, if any. '

A copy of all the correspondence is attached.
Thank you,

D W@W_

FPam Laliberte-L.ebeau
City Council Vice-President

Enc.

One Government Center « Fall Rivef, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2233 « FAX (508) 324-2234 « EMAIL city council@fallriverma.org



PAM LALIBERTE- LEBEAU _ o
Vice-President , CilY
City Council

3

City of Fall River

Massachusetts
City Council

October 1, 2019

Joseph |, Macy
Corporation Counsel
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Corporation Counsel Macy,

| am in receipt of the attached correspondence from the Cannabis Control Commission (CCC),
io our State Legislature, in response to the letter that they had sent regarding the Community
Host Agraernents and/or letters of non-opposition given out by Jaslel Correia ll, and the recent
indictments of extortion and bribery surrounding these approvals.

The CCC outlined the steps that they are takihg including the request that was sent to you on Seplember
19, 2019, asking that all of the Fall River applicants be re-certified by the City, through the office of
Corporation Counsel.

| respectfully request that your office hold off on re-cettifying any of the applicants, requesting an
extension of ime from the CCC If necessary, unti! such time that the City Councll is able to have a
discussion with you regarding the re-certification process in a public forum.

Further, | am requesting that these two letters, as well as the initial letter from our State Legislature (for
informational purposes) be added to the next meeting of the Gity Council, to be held on Tuesday,
October 8, 2019 as the licenses have a direct financial impact on the city, including significant revenue

in the current Fiscal Year 2020 budget. { ask that vou be In attendance, and be prapared to highlight what
the re~certification process will be, as well as fo hear input from the City Councit. i

Please forward a copy of all documents and/or correspondence by and between each of the applicants
who received Community Host Agreements, and the City, before, during, & after their approva[ was |
received from Jasiel Correia ll, to the City Council prior to our meeting on

October 8, 2019

/W“W

Thank you,

' Pam Laliberte-Lebeau

Vice-President City Council

Encls.

One Government Centet » Fall River, MA 02722
TEL (508) 324-2233 « FAX (508) 324-2234 « EMAIL city council@fallriverma.org
7 o sal o



2 Cannabis
- Gontrol
“ Commiission

COMMORWEALTH 61 MASSACHUSETTS

September 19, 2019

Hon. JosephT. Macy, Carporation Counsel
City of Fall River

One Governtment Center

Fall River, MA 02722

RE:  Request for Recertification of Fall River Applicants-
" Aspartof their application for licensure, an applicant for a Marijuana Establishinent must submit
2 certification signed by the contracting authorities evidencing that the applicant has executed a
host community agreement with the host municipality. 935 CMR 500.101(1 Ha)(9) and 935.
CMR 500.101(2)(b)(6); see also 935 CMR. 501.100(2)(d)(3) (vequiting demonsiration of MTC
support-ox non-opposition furnished by local municipality), Applicants muist also demonstrate
and remain in comipliance with municipal ordinances and bylaws. 935 CMR 500,102(1)(d), 935
CMR 500.170, and 935 CMR 501.600. s Co o

" As of the dats of this letter, the Commission has recsived pending applications for licensure as
an aduli-use Marijuana Establishment from two (2) entities and pending applications for
licensure as a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center from no other disclosed entities currently.
Further, as of the date of this letter, the Conumission has issuéd Marijuana Establishment licénses
to four (4) entities and Medical Marijuana Treatment Center Heenses to seven (7) entities located
. InFall River, For purposes of this correspondence, these entities are collectively referred to as
 “the Fall River Applicants.” : '
On September 6, 2019, the United States Department of Justice charged Mayor Jasiel F. Correia
1L in a superseding indictment with bribery; extortion conspitacy; extortion and aiding and
abetting; wire fraud; and filing false tax-returns,! My, Corroia has previously represented himself
as the contracting authority for the City of Fall River, The subject matter of the allegations
. contained in. the indictment directly relate to the municipality’s role in considering and executing
letters of non-opposition and host community agreements for the siting of the Fall River
Applicants, ' c : R - B

Given the nexus between the allegations set forth in the aforementioned indictment and the
- municipal processes required for an applicant for licensure to move forward, the Cannabis
Control Commission, acting through its Chief of Investigations and Bnforcement, now requests

; . that the City of Fall River, acting through its Corporation Ceunsel, provide a recertification of

each hest commuynity agresment associated with a Fall River Applicant and further provide a

J

! Sealed Indictment as to' Jasiel F, Correia, 1, United States v. Correta No. 18-0r-10364, ECF No. 01 (D. Mass, Oct,
14, 2018) (unsealed by court order dated Sept, 6, 2019) - . ‘ ' -

-":—1’:&

(o




- determination whether each Fall Rlver Apphcant isin comphance with all Jocal permits, rules,
regulations and cndmances.

- Alistofthe Clty of Fall River Apphcants, the assoc1ated apphcatmns and hcenses and forms for
liost commiunity ag1eement recertification and demonstration of muni¢ipal compha.noe are
enclosed for yom review in conneotlon with this request.

The list of Marijuana Establishment applicants apd‘lioens_ees_are ;is follows:

NAME OF

APP/LIC # TYPE OF LICENSE _ APPLICANT/LICENSEE STATUS
MRN281314 Rt;tail L. . | Noxtheast Altemétives, Iné. B Commenced Opsrations
1 MoNz81319 | Cultivation - Northeast Alternatives, Tne, .| :Commexced Operations
MPN281319 | Product Manufacturing .| Northeast Altemativcs, Inc, Commenced Opetations
MCH281478 | Cultivation | ] | Hope YTeal Health, Ine, .- Provisionat Licenses
MPstméi Product Manufacturmg ' _ Hope Heal Health, Inc. ‘ 3 Provisional'L‘icénssa _'
MRN281337- | Retail : ' Hope Heal Health, Ine, ) Provisiondl Licensee
MRN281790 | Retalf - I o Greener Leaf, Inc, ' - Provisional Licensee '
MRINE1701 | Retail L . _', Nature's Medielne, Inc, : Provisional Liccnsée
MRN282581 | Retall T The Haven Ceater, Iiic, S Applicant
MRN282487 R‘ciail o ' ] AilraCmnabis Company, LLC Applicant -

_The list of Medical Matijuana Treatment Center e{pplicants and licensees are as follows:,

: T ] NAMEOF :
APPILIC# TYPE OF LICENSE - APPLICANT@ICENSEE — STATUS.
‘RMD.—G 86 | Madieal Marijuana Treatment Center | Hope Heal Healtﬁ, Ine. | .,Commenced Operations
RMD-1045_| Medical Marijuana Ticaiment Center . Namfe's Medicine, Inc. " Commenced Operations
RMb-74$ Medital Marijuana Tréatment Center | Norihenst Alternatives, Inc, Commenced Operations
PLRMD | Medical Marijuana Treatment Center | Asricultural Healing, Ine. - | Provisional Licensee
. RMD-1105 | Medical Marjjuana Treatment Ceriter | Cannatech Medicinals, Tns. . i’rovislonal Licensee
PLRMD | Medical Marijuans Treatment Cenfer { Giving Tree Health Center, Inc, .. | Provisional Licensee
PL RMD " | Medical Marijuana Treatinent Center | The Heveri Center, Inc, ' Provisional Licengee

Please send the attached tesponse forms.to ATTN: Yaw Gyebi, Ji., Bsq., Chief of Investigations
and Enforcement, Cannabis Control Commission, 101 Federal Street, Boston, MA, 02110, If the
- Commission does not receive these response forms from the municipality within 14 days of this
notice, it may take further action, including but not limited to deeming a complete application:
-incomplete, conducting further investigation, or otherwise 111aking reasonable, reliable, and
relevant mferences from the lack ofa response.




annabis Control Commission

ce:  Shawn Collins, Executive Di;éctor




Cannabis
- Gontrol
< Commission

COMMONWEALTH GF MASSACHUS E"I'TS

September 19, 201 9

Hon. Joseph I Macy .

City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Northeast Alternatives, Inc’s application/license for a Marijuana Retail License (MRN281314)

MUNICIPAL RESPONSE

The municipality affirms that entity listed above is:

3 is in compliance with municipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agreemént;

[3 is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT exccuted a host community agreement;‘ or
[ is NOT in compliance with municipal dl'dinan_ces AND HAS NOT executed a host communify agreement,

£ the entity is NOT in compliance, please explain below or attach an addendum:

O

By signing this form, you tepresent that you are avtherized to submit this response on behalf of the
municipality. )

Name:

Position:

Signature L

Date:




Cannabis
ﬁ ‘Control
Commmission

COMMONWEALTH o0 BASSACHUSETTS

'Septemﬁer 19,2019.

- Hon, I oseph T, Maoy

City of Fall River Corporation Counsel
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722 -

RE Northeast Alternatives, Inc 8 apphcatmn/hcense for a Maujuana Product Manufac‘cunng Llcense
(MPN2813 19y - .

MUNI[\C]I‘?AL RIESPONSE

The mummpahty affirms that entity hsted above is:

[ isin comphanoe with municipal ordinances AND has executed a host commumty agteement;
- [ is in compliahee with municipal ordinances BUT ¥IAS NOT executed a host community agreement; or
[ is NOT in compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host community agreement,

Ifthe entity is NO'T in compliance, please explain b:elow or attach an addendum:

L T T T Ty T oy T T it e, o, oo s

By mgnmg this fmm you 1epmsent that you are authorlzed 1o submit thxs respolss on behalf of the . ~
mumclpahty ' ' :

Name: B : : - _ , : .

" Position:

Signature; Loee : N —
Date: . 5 3 n




Cannabis
Controt
Commlssnon

COMMONWOALTH 01* A \SS:\L‘!IUSLTTS

September 19, 2019
Hon, Joseph I, Macy
City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government Center
Fall River, MA {)2722

RE; Northeast Alternatlves, Inc’s apphcauon/ icense for a Maujuana Cultwatlon Llcense (MCN28 13 1 9)

M UNICTPAL RESFONSE -

, The mummpahty afﬁims that entity hsted above is:

[ is in compliance Wlﬂl mummpai o1d1nances AND has executed a host commumty agreement;
Ll is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed & host community agleement or
1 s NOT in compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host community agreement. -

If the entity is NOT in compliance, please explain below or attach an addendum:

By : SIgnmg this form, you represent that you are authouzed to submit this response on behalf of the _
'mumclpahty

_Name: ' ' - o C . |
Position:
Signature: : - S -

Date.:




\ Cannabis
'Conttol -
- Commission .

COMMORWEALTH O MASSACHUSETTS

Sepf;émber 19,2019
Hon. J osephl Macy .
City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Hope Heal Health, Inc’s application/license for & Marijuana Pro&uot Manufaoturihg License (MPN281 361

“V[UNI{CI[T‘AL RE SlPtDNSE

The: mumclpahty afﬁrms that entity Hsted above is:

EJ is in compliance with municipal mdmances AND has exeouted a host commumty agreement;
0 i in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT. HAS NOT executed a host community agreement; or
[1 isNOT in comphance with municipal mdma.noes AND HAS NOT executed-a host commumty agleement

If the entity is NOT in comphance, please explain below or attach- an addendum: . :

By 31gn1ng this form you Ieplesent that you are authonzed to submlt this 1esponse on behalf of the
mumclpahty

-Name? -

Position;

Signature: ‘ _ : P

Date: | ‘ ﬂ

i
i




i Cannabis
»--control
- Commission

COMMONWEBALTH OF b ASEAMCHURETTS

Septetitber 19,2019

~ Hom, Joseph I Macy
City of Fall River Corporation Counsel
One Government Center

Fall River,

MA 02722

RE: Hope Heal Heaith,. Inc’s application/license for a Marijuana Retail License (MRN281337)

The Iﬁu11icipaiity affirms that entity listed above is:

MUNICIPAL RESPONSE

[ is ‘in_ compliance with nunicipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agreeinent;
1 is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host community agreement; or
00 is NOT in tompliance with munjcipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host community agreement,

’

~ If the entity is NOT in compliance, please explain below or attach an addendum:

By signing this.form, you represent that you are authorized to submit this 1'espohse on behalf of the

municipality.

Name;

Position:

Signature:

Date:




& Cannabis ;e : L S '
»ﬁ Control , , : I
Commission ‘ ' '

COMMONWEBALTIL 0P MASSACHUSETTS

September 19, 2019

Hon. Joseph I, Macy : ' .
City of Fall River Corporation Counsei e

One Government Center -

FaH River, MA 02722

RE: Hope Heal Heal‘rh Inc’s applmatmn]hcense for a Marijuana Cultivation Llcense (MCN28 1478) -

M[UNI[ ClIP AT, ]&ESP@NSE
" The munioipalitjlf‘ affirms that entity listed above is:.

[ is in compliance with municipal ordinances AND has execited a host commumty agreement,
O is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host community agteement; or
E! is NOT in compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host community agreement,

Ifthe entlty is NOT in comphance please explam below or attach an addendum;

By signing this form, you 1ep1esant that you are authouzed ’co submit this 1esponse on behalf of the
municipality.

Name:

Position:

Signature: B _— S

- Date; . a




% Cannabis
2 Gontrol
Commission

COMMONWEALTI QP MASSACHUSETTS

September 19, 2019
Hon. Joseph 1. Mac‘y
City of Fall River Corporation Counsel -
One Government Center -
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Gleener Leaf, Inc’s apphcatlon/hcense for a Maujua.na Retail L1cense (MRIN281790) !

MUNHCH AlL T{E%TUNDF

The municipality affirms that entity listed above is;

I is in compliance with municipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agreement;
L1 is in compliance with municipal or dinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host coxrmmmty agreement; or =
O is NO’I‘ in compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host commumty agreement

Ifthe entity is NOT in comphance, please explam below or attach an addendum:

. By signing this form, you represent that you are authonzed to submit this response on behalf of the

mlunmpahty _ N : | !
" -Name: -
Position:
ﬁmmmw%ﬁ}ﬁ~mm-mm&ﬁm .
Signature!
Date:




‘gan?akl)is
' Contro
oA Commission

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACNUSETTS

- September 19, 2019

Ton, Joseph IL-Macy .

City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722,

RE: Nétu’re"s Medicine, Inc’s appl_ication/iiéense fora Marijuana Retail License (MRN2817 01)

MUNI: CIPAL RES?@N%E

The municipality affitms that entlty hsted above is:

O isin comphance with munmlpai ordinances AND has executed a host community agreement;
O is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host commuity agieement; or
1 isNOT in compllance with municipal ozdmances AND HAS NOT executed a host commumty agreement,

If the entity is NOT in compliance, pleage explam below or attach an addendum

e S — S —— - —_——— e - [ = ST e

By signing this form, you represent that you are authorized to submlt this response on behaif of the
mumcipahty

Naine: -
" e e R -——«-——-——-——r»———mﬁ EE e
_ Position: '
e e e
Signature: : ' -
Date:

>




Cannabm
o Gontrol.
Commlssaon

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACUYSETTS

September 19, 2019

Hon, .Tosephl Macy

City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

RE: The Haven Center, Inc’s applicétion/iiccnse fora Marijuana Retail License (MRN28258 1)

 MUNICIPAL RESPONSE *

The municip aﬁty-afﬁrms that entity listed a‘bove is:

[1isin compliance with mumcxpal otdinances AND has executed 4 host community agleemant
O is in compliance with mumc1pa1 ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host community agreement, or
0 isNOT in comphance with municipal mdma.nces AND HAS NOT exeouted a host commumty agreement.

If the entity is NOT in compllance, please explam below or a‘ctach an addendum:

VOV pmm e o,

'By mgnmg this form, you represent that you are authonzed to submit this response on behalf of the
munlclpahty :

 Name;

 Position;

. Signature:

_Date:




% Cannabis
. control
Commission

COMMONWEALTIL OF MASSACHUSETTS

September 19, 2019,
Hon, J oseph 1, Macy
" City of Fall River Corporation Counsel
One Government Center
Hall River, MA 02722
: RE Aura Cannabis Company, LLC 8 apphcatlon/hcense f01 a Maujuana Rctaﬂ License (MRN282487)

IMUUNE\C][}PAL RESPONSH

The municipality 'afﬁrms that entity listed above is:

I3 is in compliance wﬁh municipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agresment; ,
O is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT-executed a host community agreement; of
: I:l. isNOT in compl;ance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host community agreement.

If the ennty is NOT in comphance please explam below or attach an addendum:

By signing this f01m, you 1epresent that you are authorized {o submit this response on behalf of the
municipality.

Naine: - ‘ ' o A .

e e e e e e e e e ——

Position:

Signature: ‘ - ‘ ) —

Date: . : ' - n .




Ay Cannabis
g -Control _
* Commission

Cl’)MMDN\VEf\L’I H OF MASSACHUSETTS

September 19, 2019
Hon. JosephI Macy
City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Agricultural Healing, Inc’s applmatlon/hcense fora Medlcal Marljuana Tlea’cment Centel (PL—RMD)

IWUN H!CTR‘A}L RES‘P@NST

The municipality affitms that entity 11sted above i is:

[1 is in compHance with municipal ordinances AND has exé.cute'd a host community agreement;
1 is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host community agreement; ot
Ll is NOT in comphance w1th mlmmlpal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host community ag1eement

If the entity is NOT in comphance, please explain below ot attach an addendum.

By s1g1ung this form, you represent that you are authorized to submlt thls 1esponse on behalf of the
munmlpahty

Name:

Position:

e e e

Signature:

Date:

: (ff;‘,




=y~ Cannabis
Control
Commission

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACRUSETYS

sept'eﬁlber 19,2019

Hon. JosephI Macy

City of Fall River Corporation Counsel
One Government Center

Fall RlVBI MA 02722

RE; Cannatech Medmmals Inc’s apphcaﬁon/hcense fora Medwal Maujuana Tleatment Center (RMD -1103)

MUNHCI{]PAL RESPONSE ‘
The municipality affirzs that entity listed above is:

[1-is in complighce with municipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agreement;
11 is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT exeocuted a host community agreement; ox
[1 is NOT in compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT-executed a host community agreement.

If the entity is NOT in compliatice, please explain below or attach an addendum:

By signing this form, you represent that you are authorized to subinit this 1ESpONSE On behalf of the
municipality. :

Name:

I

e e s e e et

e e e e e Y
e e, e e e e B e e B e o S S e

_ Position:

Signature: — S o . g

Date:




Cannabls
e Control .
Commission

t:f)MMONWL.\L'I 1 OF MASSACHUSETTS . ; : ' . '

_Septerhber 19, 2019

Hon, J osephl Macy = .

City of Fall River Corpor ation Counsel
One Government Center

Fall River, MA. 02722

RE: Giving Tree Health Center, Ine’s applicationflicenée for a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center (PL-RMD)

1

MUNICIPAL RESPONSE

“The municipality affirms that entity listed above s
1 isin compliance thh municipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agreement;
[1 is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host community agreement; oz
1 15 NOT in compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT execited a host community agresment. -

If the entity is NOTT in compliance, ploase explain below o attach an addendum:

{ - ——

By signing this form, you represent that you are authonzed to submit this response on behalf of the
mumclpah’cy :

Name:

Position:

‘Signature:

Date:




4, Cannabis
. Gontrol -
2 A Commission

COMMONWRALTH 8P MASSACHUSETYS .

September 19, 2019

Hon. Joseph T, Macy _
City of Fall River Corporation Counsel
One Government Centet’

- Fall River, MA 02722

RE: Hope Heal Health, Inc’s application/license for a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center (RMD-686)

‘B/KMNI_[\'CMPAL RESPONSHE
. The municipality affirms that entity listed above is:

1 isin cémplianpe with municipal ordinances AND has executed a host oonni;unity agreement;
[ is in compliance with municipal ordinarices BUT HAS NOT executed a host community agreement; or
[ is NOT in compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a-host commaunity agreement,

“If the entity is NOT in compliance, please explain below or attach an addendum:

By signing this form, yOu represeﬁt that yoﬁ are authorized to submit this response on behalf of the
municipality.. - ' . : '

Name:

Position:

Signatare: L : ' _ , —— —

Date: ' ‘ S




B0 Cannabis
‘F_Convol
= Commission

COMMONWRALTH OF MASSACNUSETTS

Se;')tembe,r 19, 2019

Hon. Joseph I, Macy -

City of Fall River Corporation Counsel
One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

. RE: Nature’s Médicine, Inc’s application/license for a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center (RMD-

MUNICIPAL RESTONSE

‘The municipality afﬁrms’ that entity listed above is:'

Oisin comphance with municipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agresment;

1045)

O is in complance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed 4 host comniunity agreesnent; or

£l is NO’I‘ in’ compliance with municipal ordinances AND HAS NOT cxecuted a host community

agreement,

; If the entity is NOT in complianpe, please explain below or attach an addendum:

By signing th1s form, you represent that you ai‘e authouzed to submlt this response on behalf of the
municipality.

Name:’

Position:

e e e e e e e e e
e e e ey e e e e e e

(e e e e T e .‘“Mw-ﬂ——-_—_—_m:—— T e et e et ————

Signature: L _ : e

Date:




. Cannabis
. Control
“ Commission.

COMMONWBALTH OF MASS;\LHUSFTT?

 September 19, 2019
Hon. JToseph I: Macy
City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government Center
Fall RlVCl MA. 02722

RE: No1theast Altematwes, Tne’s apphcatlon/hcense fora Mecilcai Maujuana Treatment Center (RMD-745)

M’UN]PCWAL RIE SK’@NS]E

The municipality affirms that eilﬁty listed above i¢:

[ is in compliance with municipal ordinances AND has executed a host community agreement; ~
0 is in compliance with municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT exécuted a host community agreement; or .
I is NOT in cSompiiance With nmnicipal ordinances AND HAS NOT exoonted a host community agreement:

" By 51gmng this form, you represent that you are authonzed to subnnt this response on behalf of the
mummpahty ‘ :

Name: » : SN - —-————M—M—J

Position: - - : . . .. - H

Signature: L. ‘ —_— S e _ ' : ' ‘

Date:




- Cannabis
P ControL
Commission

COMMONWEBALTI OF MASSACHUSETYS

' September 19, 2019

Hon. Joseph I Macy

City of Fall River Corporation Counsel

One Government -Center

Fall River, MA 02722

RE: The Haven Center, '_Iné’_s'application/license for a Medical Marijuana Treatment Center (PL-RMD)

- MUNICTFAL F&ES'*’DNSE'

The municipality affirms that entity listed abqve is

O isin compliance with municipal- oldmancas AND has executed a host commumty agreement;
O is in compliance with, municipal ordinances BUT HAS NOT executed a host commumty agreement; or
[ is NOT in compliance with munieipal ordinances AND HAS NOT executed a host community agreemerit,

Ifthe entity is NOT in compliance, please explain .belgx_ﬂp;g)}:_gttaoh.an addendum;

By signing this forn, you represenit that you are authouzed to submit this 1esp0nse on behalf of the
mummpahty :

Neme:

' Position: . ; : ' S i R i

Signature:

Date:




Cannabis
Control
Commission

COMMONWEALTH OF MASSACHUSETTS

September 30, 2019

The Honorable Carole A. Fiola ' The Honorable Paul F. Schmid, II1
State House, Room 236 State House, Room 466
Boston, MA 02133 Boston, MA 02133

The Honorable Alan Silvia
State House, Room 167
Boston, MA 02133

Dear Législators:

I want to thank you for your recent letter pertaining to the Cannabis Control Commission’s
consideration of applications for medical marijuana treatment centers (MTCs) and adult-use
marijuana establishments (MEs) in the City of Fall River.

In your correspondence, you requested that, in light of the September 6, 2019 indictment by the
United States Department of Justice of Mayor Jasiel F. Correia 11, the Commission place a
moratorium on all applications that may be pending for MTCs or MEs within the City of Fall
River. Consideration of this request requires the input of the full Commission, and as such and
pursuant to the Open Meeting Law, must be discussed and deliberated in public. The next

~ opportunity for such a discussion would be the Commission’s regularly scheduled October
meeting.

Please know that the Commission takes these allegations very seriously, especially as fhey :
pertain to the execution of host community agreements and [etters of non-opposition for MTCs
and MEs. As you may know, we require that applicants for licensure submit certification, signed
by the entity and the municipality, that they have executed a host community agreement,
Similarly, once an application is deemed complete, we also seek a certification from the
municipality that the applicant is compliant with all local ordinances and bylaws. These

. municipal interactions are an integral part of our licensing process.

As we investigate this matter thoroughly, including any implications it may have for our
applicants and licensees, | wanted to alert you to a recent step we have taken. Considering the
nexus between the allegations contained within the federal government’s indictment and the
municipal certifications that are required as part of our licensure process, we have asked the City,
through its Corporation Counsel, to recertify the execution of any host community agreements,
and, where appropriate, confirm an applicant’s compliance with local ordinances and bylaws.
That request for recertification is attached. '




This request relates to every application or license within the City of Fall River, whether they’re
awaiting consideration or have already commenced their operations. This request preserves the
strong local control that municipalities enjoy in the context of siting MTCs and MEs within their
boundaries, but also confirms any certifications that the Commission may have, or WlEl
eventually, rely upon when evaluating applications.

We appreciate and share your concern with these allegations. The integrity of our licensing
process is paramount to the success of our continued successful implementation of this new law.
In order to maintain that and coritinue our progress, we look forward to working with you and
your legislative colleagues. You are welcome to contact me directly should you have any
additional questions 1eiat1ve to the Commission’s work.

Sincerely,

Steven J. Hoffman
Chairman
Cannabis Control Commission

Cc:

Senator Michael Rodrigues
Commissioner Kay Doyle
Commissioner Jen Flanagan
Commissioner Britte McBride
Commissioner Shaleen Title




CITY OF FALL RIVER, MASSACHUSETTS

BOARD OF ELECTION COMMISSIONERS
ONE GOVERNMENT CENTER SO ~ IV E D
TEL. 508-324-2630

9 SEP 271 P 317

COMMISSIONERS : 4

KELLY A. SOUZA-YOUNG, CHAIRPERSON
DAVID J. DENNIS, ESQ.

DARYL GONYON

MANUEL LEITE, CLERK

September 24, 2019 -

Alison M. Bouchard, City Clerk

One Government Center

Fall River MA (2722

Dear Mrs. Bouchard,

The Board of Election Commissioners certifies that the names on the attached list are the

Official Results of the City Preliminary Election held on Septembel 17, 2019 No recount
papers were filed.

Sincerely,

ity & sty U
Kelly A. Souza-Young, Chairperson

Beard of Election Commissioners

c: City Council



. MAYOR

Erica A. Scott—Pacheco
rPauI E. Coogan
Jasiel F: Correia ll

OFFICIAL RESULTS
City Preliminary

- September 17, 2019

2,172
8,276
2,784



District

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
'FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

" FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

Ward Prnct

W oW W W W L LW W OW W WL L RN RNNMNNNDNRNRNDANNNRNNNNRNN S A e A S e s a2 A A e

OOUJCUUJUJWCUBD'3:-3:-1:-3:-}0{‘)00OOUJUJUJUJmD‘J:b-:b3>3>>)>OOOOoom.mmmw"m>>>'>>>

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

‘MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

Office

Write In Candidate - P

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1| D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[{Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, II D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes)

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A, SCOTT—PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes)
[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I D

ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
{All Other Votes] -

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I " D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E, COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, II D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECC D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
{All Other Votes)
[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D

ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il )
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PALUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN b
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il 2]
ERICA A, SCOTT—PACHECO 3]

\otes

175 .
108
450

116
95
304

118
79
316

81
36
204

93
47
153

110
56
259

127
85
293

129
74
254

139
78



District

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
_FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER -

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

. FALL RIVER -

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER °
FALL RIVER

Ward Prnct’

mm‘wu:u:m3>J>3>:b:b:t>0OOOOOmmm'mmUﬂ}:o:b)‘)}OOO

> 2> > OO0 0000

9]

o W mww ww
-GG A

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

-MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

Office

Write In Candidate P

*

*

*

*

*

PAUL E. COOGAN - b

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Voies}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I - D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL. E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECC D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[Adl Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN 0

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, HI D

ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D’

PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[Ali Other Voies]

" [Blank Votes]
JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D

*

*

*

*

PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
FAll Other Votes)

{Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIAH - D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]
[Blank Votes}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D

ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes)

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F, CORREIA, i 3}
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN 3

. Votes

317

107
33
198

82
40
155

92
54
214

83
36
92

44
28
103

22

69
39
171

119
129
368



District

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALLRIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER-
FALL RIVER .
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

- FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIWVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

Ward Prnct

moooooooooooommmmoc«-q--;ﬂ-4-4-4-.l-4-q-4-4aj-4-4ﬂ—q—dﬂmmmmmmmmmmmmmc‘:mmmmmm

W w W wm W EErEETO000000F 0 0® B> P E > D

CO 0000 O® WO > P

Q2

ct

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYCOR
MAYCR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

Office

*

. Write In Candidate P

[All Other Votes)

{Blank Votes}

JASIEL F, CORREIA L . D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL. E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIELF. CORREIA, Il D

" ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D

*

*

*

*

*

*

PAUL E, COOGAN D
WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I D

ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D.

PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
{All Other Votes]

[Biank Votes] .

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Biank Votes] )

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. CODGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes)

[Biank Voies]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, li D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes] -

JASIEL F, CORREIA Il .~ D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
‘PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other-Votes]
[Blank Votes]

Votes

o1
74
209

.71
4
347

[ B e B S - L

122
98
376

68
68
160

102
77
249

88
77
244

78
152
564



District

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

Ward Prnct

O O O M W W O W W P WD W O O W W W W W O WM o K

e}

O 00000 Www T mwWwPEEPrPrPrEP00000

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

Office

Write n Candidate P
JASIELF. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

*

*

*

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes)

[Blank Votes})

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Ul D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

'WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D

[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. CODGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes] '
[Blank Votesl

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D

PAUL E, COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]
[Biank Votaes]

Votes
145
131
630

. 147
173
776

116
160
442

55
96
401



The Commonwealth of Massachusetts
William Francis Galvin, Secretary of the Commonwealth
Elections Division

Return of Votes - LOCAL ELECTICN September 17, 2019

FALL RIVER

Total Number of Persons Who Voted in the
LLOCAL ELECTION 13321

sewwerns ATTENTION CLERK : SIGN AND RETURN AT ONCE *rss

***"k*****"k***********'k*'k'k******'k************k*********'k****fs************************

| dertify that all ballots cast for candidates
in the LOCAL ELECTION held on Sepiember 17, 2019
have been counted and recorded in accordance with the law,
* and that the following return of votes is correct

U

Clerk: ’7{6,{‘“’&—4 Q wﬂnc\ /("/ F
/ d’ 7 / / o

d_rov_header_nonprimary



d_rov_header2_nonprimary

ok khh AR R R R kkkkkhiokkk METHOD OF RECORDING VOTES Fhkddokkkhkh R RREIREK

PRI SR—————a R e R e e S R SRR RS S A S SRS S L L

Record the number of votes for each listed candidate and for each write-in or
sticker candidate. The space betw'eeh the tast candidate's name and the
designation "All Others' is to be used to record the names, addresses (if
known) and votes of any write-ins. Also, record the number of votes for No
Preference and Blanks. The total vote for each office is the sum of votes

for listed candidates, write-ins and blanks. The total vote should be equal

to the number of people who voted in the LOCAL ELECTION

Do not send results of ward- or town committee candidates to this off;ce

evmwsworeesers [MPORTANT : DO NOT SEPARATE SHEETS *sesnsnss




City/Town: [FALL RIVER

Ward  Precinot

1

l

A

wr O > OWO0WPO0®

Oow>»r OF

O W Ow>» O WL >

LOCAL ELizilCTION
LOCAL ELECTION
LOCAL ELECTION
LOCAL ELECTION

LOCAI. ELECTION
LOCAL ELECTION

LOCAL ELECTION
LOCAL ELECTION

LOCAL ELECTION

" Description” .

Certification Status: Certified Locally |

-7 'Ballot Count
: 737

519
517
322
294
428
517
463
537
340

279
364
214
175
44
282
619
376
518
7
597
298
430
415
801
909
1101
664
554



Page 1 of 1

Office Name: MAYOR
District Name: 0595 FALL RIVER
Town Name: 095 FALL RIVER’
Candidates Votes  Party:

4 JASIEL F. CORREIA, I . 2784 DEMOCRAT
2 ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO 2172 DEMOCRAT
3 PAUL E. COOGAN 8276 DEMOCRAT
* WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN 9 DEMOCRAT

All Other_s 50

Blanks 30

Total Votes Cast 13321

dededodod vk doR R KA KRR AR R KRR R RRR R KRRk Rk kedokok kkd ek dokedok denk Fwdeok ek dekokkk kokkkdokkokkdkkk ik kkkk

d_rov_detail_nonprimary

nnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnn



Distyict
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALEL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RiVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

Ward Prnct

i
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
1
i
1
1
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
2
z
2
2
2
2
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3
3

OODEUJUJEDEJ‘-‘Z))}}.})OOOOOOCUUJWUJwm}>>>>)OOOOOOUJUJEDUJUJUJ>)>J>>:D>

MAYCR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

‘MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR

. MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

Office

Write'In Candidate P

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il B

- ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D

*

PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes)

[Blank Votes}

JASIEL F, CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL. E, COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]
[Blank Votes]

" JASIEL F. CORREIA, |l D

¥ -

*

*®

*

*

*

ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

. WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D

[All Cther Votes]

iBlank Votes]

JASIEL F, CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D

PAUL E, COOGAN D

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

{Blank Votes}

JASIELF. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes)

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, !l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D

[All Other Votes]
[Blank Votes]
JASIEL F. CORREIA, I D

ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D l

PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A FLANAGAN D
[Ali Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D

Votes

175
109
450

116
85
304

118
79
316

81
36
204

93
a7
153

110
58
258

127
a5
293

129
74
254

139
78



District

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

Ward Pract

mcncnmo\cnmmmmcnwmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmhh&&hhhh##a&&hb#aamwwu

U0 g rp o E®®»Pr>rr000000@@®E@ETT>EPERPO00CEO0

W W o mw
o 4 L3 4

> P o o OO0 GO GO

MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

" MAYCR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYCR
MAYOR

Office

Write In Candidate P

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

*

PAUL E. COOGAN )]
WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[Adl Other Votes)

[Blank Votes}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN b

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]
[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Voles]

[Blank Votes] _
JASIEL F. CORREIA, ll b

ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN >}

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes)

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN ) 0

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN b
[All Other Votes]
{Blank Votes)

JASIEL F. CORREIA, H D

ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il b
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHEGO B
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Ul D
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAMA. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1| D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECC D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D

Votes

37

107
33
198

82
40
155

92
54
214

83
38
a2

44
28
103

15

22

68
38
171

119
129
368



District

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER .
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
'FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

" FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
' FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

Ward Prnct

Wow www W o> 000000000 e E > e > >r P P>

A

O 00000 w3 WwoE o>

2ge2Q

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR.
- MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

. MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR,

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYQOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR

Office

Write In Candidate P

IAll Other Votes]

’ ‘[Biank Voles)
JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

*

*

*

*

*

+ -

*

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN 8}
[All Other Votes]
[Blank_Votes}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, HI D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PAGHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes) '

[Blank Votes}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN b

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Biank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN 3)

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D

[All Other Votes)

[Blank Votes] ]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL. E. CODGAN D

WILLIAMA, FLANAGAN D

[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Il b
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D

PAUL E. COOGAN D -

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Cther Votes]
[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, Ii D

ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D
WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

. {BlankAVOtes]
JASIEL F. CORREIA, I} 0
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN [0

*

WILLIAM A, FLANAGAN o}
[All Other Votes]
{Blank Votes]

Votes

a1
- 74
209

71
91
347

o o O ;O .M W o, =

—
w N
L= I )

376

68
63
160

102
77
249

88
77
244

78
162
564



District

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

FALLRIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

~ FALLRIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

'FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER

FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER
FALL RIVER

Ward Prnct

W W W w0 W W W W 0.0 0w DO DD DL e 0 W

C 0O 0000 m @ EE®EwE > > 00000

o]

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

MAYOR'

MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYGOR
MAYCR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR
MAYOR

Office

Write In Candidate P

*

*

*

w -

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1l D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, 1I D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN - D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes}

JASIEL F. CORREIA, l| Iy
ERICA A, SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[All Other Votes]

[Blank Votes]

JASIEL F. CORREIA, I| D
ERICA A. SCOTT-PACHECO D
PAUL E. COOGAN D

WILLIAM A. FLANAGAN D
[Adl Other Votes]
[Blank Votes]

Votes

145
131
630

147
173
776

116
100°
442

55
96
401



T CITY OF FALL RIVER
/ = ﬁy MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

% \-;_:,-y;\“ 7 : | Sl
 RECEIVED
Jasiel F. Correia II - LA e TRA
sy . 118 OCT ~ PafBing Uit
iy CLERA e
FELL RIVER. MA

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorablé Council Members:-

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT

Name of Street Side Location

Robeson Street . West Starting at a point 118 feet north of Walnut Street,
' for a distance of 20 feet northerly '

Very/mily yours,

J&W@]

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma. org



- CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division
T RECEIVED

Jasiel F. Correia II o il - R A FERREIRA
Mayor o i OCT -2 IﬂJ Pdrking Clerk

October 1, 2019

~ The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River
One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

- Honorable Council Members:
At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the

following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board. '

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinaﬁces be amended in the following Section:

© Article: 70
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
- Name of Street Side Location
Pokross Street North Staﬁing at a point 347 feet east of Bay Street

)

Very trily _;r:burs,

La\é Ferreira

Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
‘MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

RECEIVED

e

Jasiel F. Correia I1 . ' TAURA FE RA .
Mayor _ . ) UPI%_ RRE‘ erk
| W oot -2 B
TY CLERK e eeee
Fril RIVER. Ma

IR

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the
. following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board. ' :

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

~ Article: 70 ‘
Section: = 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
Name of Street Side Location
Grinnell Street South Starting at a point 20 feet east of Arlington Street,

for a distance of 20 feet easterly

: i
Very @yéurs

Datira Perreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallrivermd.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
{@\} | MASSACHUSETTS

\"

s, %e:,,o. 035
B ‘ Traffic & Parking Division
e e s FECEIVED
Jasiel F. Correia IT | . - LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor . ng OCT 2 p S' u'-‘ Parki?’lg Clerk
| Y OLERK
FALL IVER. MA

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25,2019 the ‘
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 | |
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:l

INSERT -
Name of Street Side . Location
Norwood Street  West Starting at a point 87 feet north of County Street,

for a distance of 20 feet northerly

Laura Ferreira
. Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



S T | CITY OF FALL RIVER
N MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division_ _
RECEIVED

Jasiel F. Correia II : A\URA FERREIRA
Mayor _ g oeT -2 F}% Purking Clerk
Y DLERK
FALL RIVER. MA

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board. '

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

~ Article: 70
Section: 387 ‘ Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

- INSERT
Name of Street Side . Location
Rock Street | East Starting at a point 25 feet south of French Streef,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly

P

Very/tru}jpgours,

~Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

Oﬁe Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



ey CITY OF FALL RIVER

&5 @§ MASSACHUSETTS
“ wr Traffic & Parking Division
RECEIVED
Jasiel F. Correia II ' : LAURA FERREIRA -
Mayor - 9 ocT - 2m;5n5_quc
Y e Lh K

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Councﬂ
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, Septeniber 25,2019 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 :
Section: 387 . Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT
~ Name of Street Side Location
Walnut Street South Starting at a point 20 feet east of Linden Street,
' ' for a distance of 20 feet easterly
Very-truly yours, )

|

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

' ‘ One Govemnment Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER

G

MASSACHUSETTS
Traffic & Parking Division
RECEIVED
Jasiel F. Correia I : LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor 1019 0CT -2 P S U8 Parking Clerk
SHYCLERA

FArll RIVER. MA

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members:

Ata méeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday. September 25, 2019 the
following request met all the guidelines, requirements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 :
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

INSERT :
Name of Street : Side Location
Quequechan Street West Starting at a point 255 feet south of County Street, -

for a distance of 20 feet southerly

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

_ One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER

- MASSACHUSETTS
Traffic & Parking Dzvzszon ‘
- | SECENVED
Jasiel F. Correia Il AURA FERREIRA
Mayor , 21]19 0CT -2 P 59 pogingClere
Y DLERK e |
Fril RIVER.E

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River -

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02720

Honorable Council Members: :

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the
following request met all the guidelines, reqmrements and was approved by the Traffic Commission
Board.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: - 387 : : Handicapped Parking

By inserting in proper alphabetical order the following:

- INSERT
Name of Street - Side Location
William Street ‘ North ~ Starting at a point 20 feet west of Hunter Sireet,

for a distance of 20 feet westerly

Ve yly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division

DECEIVED
Jasiel F. Cortreia IL | | URA FERREIRA
CHIYCLERK |
FolL RIVER. Ma

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday., September 25, 2019 the
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Arficle: 70 _ _
Section: . 387 : Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT |
Name of Street _ Side - Location
Diman Street West Starting at a point 159 feet south of Division Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division
reCEIVED

Jasiel F. Correia 11
o 8 06T -2 P 5: g URA FERREIRA
Mayor ' det Parking Clerk
THYCLERK
FALL RIVER, MA
October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, Septeniber 25,2019 the
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section:. 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphébetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street Side Location
Covel Street ' East Starting at a point 166 feet south of Bedford Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Very truly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722 &
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division
RECEIVED

Jasiel F. Correia 11 LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor ‘ WY 0CT -2 P SphBing Clerk
STYCLERK
FALL RIVER. M4

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center -
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesdav, September 25,2019 the
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: -7
Section: 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT
Name of Street Side Location -
North Wall Street . West Starting at a point 41 feét south of Locust Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Ver, tthily yOurs,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



| CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Par&?@gg*ﬂivgsﬁfzg

. . 013 €7 -2 P 5:u9
Jasiel f“/.[(fqrrela I . LAURA FERREIRA
ayor SHTY CLERK : Parking Clerk
. Fﬁ‘ , o B . )

kY

oL -
FALL RIVER. HA
October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable _Cou:ncil Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the -
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission. :

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 ‘
Section: 387 . Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT

Name of Street | . Side Location
Cherry Street North Starting at a point 20 feet west of Grove Street,

. for a distance of 20 feet westerly.

Verf fruly yours,

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER

né[ = MASSACHUSETTS
i\i //Z», o . Traffic & Parking Divisi%‘,i CER JED
-7 P c: U9
Jasiel jJCorrela II | - _UCT s o
o £ K _Parking Clerk
ey r ‘ \D TE_Y—Q Ml\

CTh
October 1, 2019 .

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

~ That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70 -
Section: 387 _ Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT

Name of Street Side Location

Flint Street East | ‘Starting at a point 353 feet north of Pleasant Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly.

Verf trti_ly yours,

ﬁﬁ' ra Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



CITY OF FALL RIVER
MASSACHUSETTS

Traffic & Parking Division, vz ny

. . 1019 6CT -2 P 549
Jasiel F. Correia 11 LAURA FERREIRA
Mayor | vy ovepK__ Farking Clerk

FELL RIVER. MA
October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

" One Government Center
Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
- Section: - 387 Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE, OUT
Name of Street Side Location

Tuttle Street West Starting at a point 40 feet north of Dwelly Street,
for a distance of 20 feet northerly.
Very/éﬁf’( yours,
«'/’;
N

. " \._ . .
Taura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



| CITY OF FALL RIVER
{/@%ﬁ%@, MASSACHUSETTS

é:\“gs:_a; 23?.555 _ . Traffic & Parking Division ‘
A= ~ RECEIVED

Jasiel ﬁ‘.{Correia II | 09 0CT -2 PLAURA FERREIRA
ayor ‘ Parking Clerk

October 1, 2019

The Honorable City Council
City of Fall River

One Government Center

Fall River, MA 02722

Honorable Council Members:

At a meeting of the Traffic Board Commission held on Wednesday, September 25, 2019 the
following request was heard and approved by the Traffic Commission.

' That Chapter 70 of Revised Ordinances be amended in the following Section:

Article: 70
Section: 387 ' Handicapped Parking

By striking out in proper alphabetical order the following.

STRIKE OUT-
Name of Street Side Location
Wall Street . West Starting at a point 119 feet south of Beattie Street,

for a distance of 20 feet southerly.

Very truly yours,
o

e

Laura Ferreira
Parking Clerk

One Government Center Fall River, MA 02722
TEL: (508) 324-2123 FAX (508) 324-2578 EMAIL Lferreira@fallriverma.org



City of Fall River, 2 Zs Bunois

(Vice President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau)

WHEREAS, a candlelight vigil was held on Monday, October 7, 2019 at Corrigan
Mental Health Center to mark Mental lllness Awareness Week, and

WHEREAS, mental illness encompasses various mental health conditions, and
WHEREAS, early detection is key to 'recovery, now therefore
BE IT RESOLVED, that the Fall River City Council proclaims October 6, 2019

through October 12, 2019 to be Mental lllness Awareness Week and encourage all
citizens to shine light on mental illness and make a difference.

Filed 9-24-19



City of Fall River, 4 Zg Coneis

(Vice President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau)

WHEREAS, the state currently allows for the sole discretion to issue Community
Host Agreements with the Mayor of a municipality, and

WHEREAS, the Community Host Agreements issued by Mayor Jasiel F. Correia
[l are now part of a 26 count federal indictment, which alleges extortion and bribery in
exchange for these Agreements, and

WHEREAS, the Cannabis ConfroE Commission is now investigating all of the
applicants tied to the City of Fall River, and

WHEREAS, substantial revenue in the current and future fiscal budgets depend
on the validity of the licenses, and that revenue is now in question, now therefore

BE [T RESOLVED, that the Commitiee on Ordinances and Legislation convene
to discuss writing and adopting an ordinance that takes the absolute authority away
from a sole individual, and allows for a thorough review process of all applicants, so that
trust in the process can be restored, and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the City Council respectfully requests the City
Planner move forward with a public process of establishing thoughtful zoning
regulations related to the growing and selling of medical and recreational marijuana
and/or any other service related to the marijuana industry.

Filed 10/3/19



RECEIVED

City of Fall River 1019 SEP 2L P 12223

N Notice of Claim fiiTYfLE”-K_H_["\‘:qs__'
Claimant’s name: Qﬂ(\\%[ “:(D('(p‘\((), FAL

Claimant’s complete address:

Telephone humber: Home: ‘g 2 22') Z IS Ll gS ‘Work:.

" Nature of claim: {e.g., auto acmdent slip and fall on public way or property damage)

QD CeCicho
Date and time of accident'ﬁ 5 2 5) o C] aaﬂ\mount of damages claimed: S !()S II:)E )

Exact Iocatlon of the incident: (include as much detail as possible):

20 Caeey S\ S0 Capee (Y0

" Circumstances of the incident: {attach additional pages if necessary):

(ice (epee (Bechodh

Have you submitted a claim to any insurance company for damages arising from thls incident? If so, name and

address of insurance company: { Yes No

Be sure to attach the original of any bills issued or any written estimates of repair or replacement costs. (Any

documents that you provide will become the property of the City of Fall River; therefore, please retain copies of

~ any such documents for your files.) Attach any other information you believe will be helpful in the processing of
vaur claim (for example, names and addresses of any witnesses, written medical records if personal injury was

susta‘ined]
| swear that the facts stated above are true to the best of my kj:dledge

Date: Q\a@\\o\ ' Claimant’s signature: Dw ?Q/LA ;

WHEN TO FILE: !f your claim is based on a defect in a public way\gou ust file within 30 days of the incident. If
your claim is based on the negligence or wrongful act or omission of the City or its employees, you must file
within two years of the incident. PLEASE KEEP A COPY OF THIS FORM FOR YOUR RECORDS. ‘

Réturn this from to : City Clerk, 2" FL., One Government Center, Fall River, MA 02722

You should consult with your own attorney in preparing this ¢laim form to understand your legal rights. The
Office of the Corporation Counsel Is unable to provide legal assistance to private citizens.

For official use only:

Copies forwarded to: Dvéty Clerk E(Law Evéity Councll [B-Eitybedrmimistrator D/ \C”‘{J Date: q laq' l q




R R Attt ] L et T N N

¥ o

OPEN MEETING LAW COMPLAINT FORM
Office of the Attorney General
" OneAshburton Place
Boston, MA 02108 .

Please note that all fields arel required unless otherwise noted,

Your Contact Informatiom:

o Dias
First Name: Callin - Last Namae:
560 Ray Street
Address: : '
Fall River MA ' 02720
City: o - | Stater. . ZipCode:
7747076790
Phone Number: _ : Ext.
Collind00@aol.com
Ernall: _

Organization or Media Affitiation (i any):

Are youl filing the complalnt In your capacity as an individual, representative of an organization, or media?

fFor statistical puirposes only)

(W] (ndividuat (7] Organization [T Media
Public Bodythatis the subject of this complaint: 7 ' | ?
{i] City/Town [jc.qunty [j Reglonal/District D State

Name of Public Body {including city/  Fall River City Council
town, county or reglon, if applicable): ‘

Specific person(s) It any,youallege  ONLY Councilor Steven Camara
committedthe violation: . . .

09/18H19

L)

Date of alleged violation:

Page 1




n éf‘] 8/19 the Fall River City Council held a special meeting. During the meeting, the council had

Description of alleged violation:
* Deseribe the alleged violation that this camplaint s about. If you believe the alleged violation was intentaonal please say 30 and Include
thereasons supporting your bellef, .

‘Note: This text field has a maximuen of 3000 characters.

citizens input, One individual signed up to speak, who was named Daniel Bothelo. Mr. Bothelo
spoke in support of the council invoking section 3-8 of the Fall River City Charter. Councilor Steven
Camara, who was the lone no vote regarding invoking section 3-8 of the city chartet, interrupted
and censured Mr. Bothelo from speaking, only because Mr. Bothelo reminded the * councilor in
seat three” it is his Job 1o represent all of his constituents. Never once was Mr, Camara insulted, or
even called out by name. Mr. Bothelo acted respectfully during citizens input. Councilor Camara
violated section 20 (a) of the Open Meeting Law as citizens input is open to thie public and Mr.
Bothelo has a first amendment right to freedom of speech and the establishment clause of the
United States Constitution overrides any state or local ordinance prohibiting Mr. Bothelo from freely
speaking as he did not speak in any illegal manner. Councilor Camara alsa violated section 20 (g)
of the open meeting law. Councilor Camara distupted a speaker who signed up for citizens input
and was recognized to speak by the chair,

What action do yeuwant the public body to take In response to your complaint?

Note: This text field has a maximum of 500 characters.

More open meeting faw training for Councllor Camara
Councilor Camara Pay a 1000 dollar fine
Councilor Camara finally represent all of his constituents

‘Review, sign, and submit your complaint
I. Disclosure of Your Complaint,

Public Record. Under most.clecumstances; your complaint, and any. documents submitted with your complaint is considered a public record
and will be availabie to'any member of the public upon request,

Publication to Website, As part of the Opan Data [nitiative, the AGO will publ[sh 1o jts wabsite certain Information {egardmg your complalnt,
including yourname and the name of the, pubiit body. The AGO wili not publish your contact informatlion.

It Consulting.With a Private Attormey
The AGC cannot give you legal advice and is not able to be your private attorney, but represents the public interest If you bave any questions
concerning your individual Iegal rights or responsibilities you should contact a private attorney

1. Submit Your Complaintto the Public Body.
The complaint must be filed first with the public body. If you have any questions, please contact the Division of Open Government by calling
(617)963-2540 or by emall t6 openmaeting@state.ma.us,

By signing belaw, | acknowledge that [ have read and understood the provisions above and certlfy that the Inf ormation] have provided Is true
and correct to the best of my knawledge.

Signed: (ﬁﬁﬂm f‘) Aﬁ/ ' Date: o . 9/23/19

Page 2




Mail - City_ Councﬂ@faﬂriverma org https:/feast.exch091. ser;ferdata net/owa/#path=/mail/inbox
[EXTERNAL] COMMUNICATION FOR CITY COUNCIL, | ASK THAT 2‘
THIS COMMUNICATION BE PLACED ON THE NEXT OPEN CITY

COUNCIL AGENDA

collind00@aol.com

Tue 9/24/2019 4:30 PM

To:City Clerk <city_clerks@fallriverma.org>; City Council <City_Council@fallriverma.org>

Greetings Members of the City Coundil,

May this communication serve as a request for the FaII River City Council to invoke Section 2-1(c) of the Fall River City Charter and
declare City Counculor Steve Camara has vacated the City of Fail River. Counculor Camara has signed a document under the penalties

Registry of Deeds).

Thank you very much.,

Collin Dias
560 Ray Street, Fall River, Massachusetts 02720
7747076790
Collind0C@acl.com
T ~3
ne a7
Sent from Yahoa Mail for iPhone =5 AT
e D
= o 7
2 -
. 0 <
; ’ oo ]
| 1y

9/24/2019, 4:31 PM

l1ofl



To whom it may concern:

Mavyor and City Councils

The attachments included are from all the registered voters from Stevens St Fall
River and Buckingham Estates Development. We are protesting the new

construction of the three new business convenience store, gas station, and car
wash. We are extremely concerned and ask the city to protect our area. The value

of our properties will decline. Sooner or later we will be exposed to the chemicals
from the car wash and the gas station in our area due to these new businesses. It

will increase the traffic tremendously and will bring more crime into our area. We

ask for your consideration on this matter and protection. Please be advised there
is a pond within 200 feet from this area and environmental damages may occur.

Resident Community

Fall River 09/30/2019

o~ .
B = s
P o> Y"i’i
e u
m 2O
T ' m
<= — P
m\ l:!f::
sl
o009 om
;;:‘{ N [

o

| oo



| Q\M/ /7%15\@/7 4_// UNT 7).

___W,Zgawue Al YRR ‘7%

ﬂ_ ,&wpa 7 Zl‘\omc;ef@v) Jane

Ulhm" &C/

_“_____54 z%aéw Condeid Ui [0 o

a,iWn witg

Qﬁﬂx%’i/

<7L%Qu»1 AN Lo ni+ A4S

L(/é,_/,.,,, 29(2 . ﬁf/V!/Cb //
697//%/(% /{};ﬂ Ay

————— “: - &7 44 /Q)1 e
_ %@2 /m@ Sttt
s Qﬁ@z,'VTOﬂ/%’/ib
— dﬂ?iﬂ \l@\”@; RS Hff’fwﬁ% ne L@ )

3Q>@0 O/n/ve::!’"( 3L fl*’b na’ l*an (.n

| //%udemwou,& ' \%ch,u st

L,,é@,,éq S Otwdie

42 Abiyltor LHar o
L ellosiecc s




raln
id

B e FF/{ Giffocd

e ‘r\r\JL CJ/\ bi(,\« "T\/\\

X) 67437@ /%W ﬁ//,zs 98 Stien

EsTE VC5 10 stavius st i< Rcv

ANaned Bepin gk
L Fodl HVN Moo OH7T

2A

\Y)- }f— L /{%M:.‘?E

s Gollll) 1oy ST SHYRIVER.
 F3las 9 svevens s. LR MELozlz,

L1t 30@7’2@; Il e
—TdoR Stewen @J? feud LR ren

37’@1 QIME{-

71 _Steyens sTtrall L) \m -

Il storend

N \x\m/\é LAane Stea Zxder mﬁ @3"794
; \.(Ou"

- e @/Mé

z{O 45%:0“00 ancﬂ f/ ///ch?r“ //ﬁ
/4 w75 € (%3

f é_ff oy

N VTN VA BH e 0272

| B e £3 STevevs o7
=0, @/’ /»l‘? S}rw@m S

§2 Russel( Co

_ S ~ _— \




City of Fall River

Y

Massachusetts

Planning Division

JASIEL F. CORREIA T WILLIAM D. ROTH JR., AICP
Mayor City Planner

= mE = I

TO: Alison Bouchard i 5;: '(:ﬁ :‘.j

City Clerk ZE N h

= v

™M -

FROM: Fall River Planning Board ol > ;.;

| =B o
RE: PLANNING BOARD MINUTES | w
September 5, 2019 ! o

The Fall River Planning Board held a Public Meeting at 5:30 p.m. on Thursday, September 5,
2019, in the First Floor Hearing Room, One Government Center, Fall River, MA for the purpose

of considering the matters set forth in the agenda originally posted with your office on August 22,
2019, with a revision submitted to your office on August 30, 2019.

Members present: Cynthia Sevigny, Elizabeth Andre, Charles Moniz and Mario Lucciola

Members absent:  None

Also present: Planning Director, William D. Roth, Jr., AICP, Patti Aguiar, Recording
_ Clerk and Pamela Martins, FRGTV.

“Minutes” of this meeting arc as follows:

Mrs. Sevigny opened the meeting with roll call attendance and read the Open Meeting Law statement,

1. Repetitive Petition-

Owner/Applicant-  S. Beacon Comm. Dev, Trust

Location- Evelyn’s Way/Griffin St./ Ash St.
Assessor’s Lot: G-27-01

Mr. Dan Aguiar, SITEC, Inc. was present to speak to the Board. Ile explained that the
Planning Board needs to determine if this new proposal reflects specific and material
changes in the conditions which the denial was issued, and for consent of the Planning
Board to allow a new hearing by the Zoning Board of Appeals (ZBA) prior to the
expiration of two years after the date of the ZBA denial. He presented the new plan of -
five Single family dwellings with access from Griffin St. Mr. Lucciola stated that this

Planning Board — Minutes September 5, 2019 -
' One Government Center « Fall River, MA 02722

TEL (508) 324-2561 « FAX (508) 324-2564 « wroth@fallriverma.org



A

Jproposal is substantially different. Mr. Moniz asked what the road going out to Evelyn’s
way shown on the map was for. Mr. Aguiar explained that that is an emergency
exit/entrance for emergency vehicles to exit/enter. The Fire Department may require the
road, It will be gated and locked. State Representative Alan Silvia addressed the Board.
He stated that he had met with many residents of Evelyn’s Way-and agreed that this =~
proposal was substantially different. Mr. John Carvalho of 99 Evelyn’s Way stated that
this plan was good, but was still worried about the wetlands problems with drainage.
Andrea Aguiar of 46 Evelyn’s way asked where the emergency entrance would be. Mr.
Aguiar showed her on the plan where it is located. He also stated that the road would
only be put in if it is required through Site Plan Review. Cheryle Demoura of 35
Evelyn’s Way presented pictures of the area to the Board. Tim Machado of 100 Evelyn’s
Way asked why the change to Griffin St. was allowed. Mr. Roth stated that this is not
before this Board to approve the layout or access, but a repetitive petition to allow the
project to go back before the Zoning Board of Appeals. Mike Mattos of 55 Evelyn’s Way
wanted to thank the Board and Mr. Aguiar for listening to their concerns and changing
the plans. Mr. Roth explained to the Board and citizens that the only thing before the
Planning Board is if there is a material and substantial change in the new plans that were
submifted to the Planning Board versus what the ZBA denied. He stated that there was,
and recommended to approve the Repetitive Petition. '

Upon motion made by Mr. Lucciola, and seconded by Mr. Moniz, the Board voted 4-0 in
favor of the petition, and the Petition was Approved.

2. Application for Endorsement of Plan Subdivision Approval Required-
“Form C” Plans
Owner/Applicant-  RGK Realty Trust
Location- ‘ 386 Kilburn St. & Dwelly St.
Assessor Lots:  * B-17-1 '

Mr. Dan Aguiar, of SITEC Inc. was present to address the Board. He showed the Board
where the parcel is located on the plan. He stated that all the waivers they are looking for
.is to keep the cost of the project down. Mr. Aguiar stated that storm water drainage will go
through a filtered system. Mr. Moniz asked how the residents would be entering their
properties. Mr, Aguiar explained that they would all be entering through Princeton St. Mr.
Lucciano asked about underground utilities. Mr. Aguiar stated that that is one of the
waivers they are asking for. Jim Sousa of 300 Stetson St. asked if there was going to be a
walking path around Cook Pond in the future. Mr. Aguiar stated that the owners of the -
property would have access to the pond but there was not any dedicated public access along
the shore line where the subdivision was proposed. Mr. Sousa expressed that this is a
missed opportunity for the Fall River residents to have a walking path. Mr. Kfoury
‘explained that a portion of the other building will have access to a walking path. State
Representative Alan Silvia stated that he is in support of this project. He is glad the mill is
gone. It has been a fire hazard for years. He also stated that he has been trying to get a bike
path in the area, but was met with opposition from many in the area. There will be a large
green space area around Cook Pond. Mr. Kfoury stated that there will be % of an acre of

Planning Board — Minutes September 5, 2019



green space on the other side of the development. He also stated that the amount of money
he has spent is significant, and he is asking for approval of the Board tonight so he can
move forward with the project. Mr. Roth recommended to continue the matter so the
applicant’s engineer could meet with City Staff to work out technical issues such as
drainage and engineering. Mr. Aguiar asked the Board for direction on the proposed
waivers, Discussion ensued on the waivers and it was the consensus of the Board that not
providing underground utilities would be acceptable provided that the roadway width was
to meet code.

Upon motion made by Mr. Moniz and seconded by Mr. Lucciola, it was VOTED 4-0: to
direct the Chair to Continue this petition until the September 24, 2019 meeting.

3. Application for Endorsement of Plan Believed Not to Requlre Approval -
File No. 19-1444
Owner/Applicant-  Carlos P. Abad Campoverde
Location- Frederick St. & Bronson St.
“Assessor Lots: " C-15-7& 10

Mr. Roth explained that the plan proposed to add additional frontage to lot 7 on Frederick -

" -St. to 80 feet, and the lot 10 frontage on Bronson St. will have 176 feet. Therefore, it meets
the requirements of “Approval Not Required Under the Subdivision Control Law” so he is
recommending endorsement.

Upon motion made by Ms. Andre and seconded by Mr Moniz, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0: to direct the Chair to endorse the plan, “Approval Not Required Under the .
Subdivision Conftrol Law”.

4. Approval of July 31, 2019 Minutes'
In a motion made by Ms. Andre and seconded by Mr. Moniz, the Board VOTED 4-0 to
waive the reading of the minutes and to approve the minutes of the July 31, 2019, meeting,

5. Public Input-
No one signed up for public input.

6. ~ ADJOURNMENT

Upon motion duly made by Mr. Moniz and seconded by Ms. Andre, it was unanimously
VOTED 4-0: to adjourn the meeting at 6:45pm.

Planning Board — Minutes September 5, 2019



25

'SPECIAL MEETING OF. THE CITY COUNCIL

MEETING: Wednesday, September 18, 2019 at 5:15 p.m,
: ' Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: Vice-President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, preéiding;
. Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara, Steven A, Camara,
Bradford L. Kilby, Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros
ABSENT: . " Councilor Stephen R. Long
IN ATTENDANCE: President Cliff Ponte was in attendance at the meeting, but did not participate

Vice-President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau called the meeting to order at 5:19 pm and announced that
the meeting may be recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium,

Agenda:

1. Citizen Input ‘ '

Daniel Botelho, 126 Buffinton Street.— Last night’s elecﬁon

2. Executive Session pursuant to Massachusetts General Laws, Chapter 30A, section 21(a) (3)
To discuss potential litigation against Mayor Jasiel F. Correia |l

* Councilor Steven A. Camara asked if President Cliff Ponte was in charge of the meeting. Vice-
President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau stated that we are in Citizen Input and Mr. Botelho should be
allowed to speak. After Citizen Input Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that if a member of the
City Council vacates their seat then the next place finisher should rise to the position. Councilor
Shawn E. Cadime stated that the City Council President cannot act as a member of the City Council
if he is acting Mayor. : '

The City Clerk asked if there is a motion that the City Council vote to enter into executive session in
accordance with M.G.L. Chapter 30A, Section 21(a)(3) to discuss strategy with respect to potential
litigation concerning enforcement of the City Council's September 10, 2019 emergency order under
Section 3-8 of the Home Rule Charter; and further, that the City Council President, acting as Mayor
under Section 3-8, the City Council Secretary and Altorney Lauren Goldberg be invited to join the
City Council in executive session for such purposes; and, further, that the City Council not return to
open session tonight and instead adjourn directly from executive session.

The City Council Vice-President then stated that the Chair declares that an open meeting may have
a detrimental effect on the litigation position of the City Council.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it

" was voted 7 yeas fo enter into Executive Session, with Councilor Stephen R. Long absent and not
voting.



25

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it
was unanimously voted to adjourn to Executive Session at 5:30 p.m., with Councilor Stephen R.
Long absent and not voting.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda {aftached)
. DVD of meeting

" Order — Section 3-8 of the City Charter

Atrue Gopy.i Attest:
a1 her

City Clerk



200

CITY COUNCIL PUBLIC HEARINGS

MEETING: Tuesday, September 24,2019 at 5:55 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Govern_ment Center

PRESENT: Vice-President Pam Laliberte-Lebeau, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara, -
Steven A. Camara, Bradford L. Kilby,
-Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R, Viveiros

ABSENT: Counbilor Stephen R. Long

IN ATTENDANCE:  President Cliff Ponte was in attendance at the meeting but did not participate
The Vice-President called the meeting o order at 5:58 p.m. and announced that the meeting may be
recorded with audio or video and transmitted through any medium and that the purpose of the hearing

was to hear all persons interested and wishing to be heard on the following:

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it was
unanimously voted that the hearings be opened, with Councilor Stephen R. Long absent and not voting.

Curb Removals
1. Nghiep Bang, 22 Bayview Street, for the removal of curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed | Existing To Be Total

Driveway . Driveway Replaced Driveway
‘ Access : Access
22 Bayview Street .. 13’ 7 16’ o 297

The petitioner has an existing 13 foot 7 inch driveway opening on Bayview Street and would like to add
a 16 foot driveway on his Wheeler Street frontage, to improve off-street parking access and provide
additional off-street parking spaces.

" The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse effect to
on-street parking in the area.

The Vice-President then directed the proponents fo be heard and no one came forward. The VICQ~
President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents.



A

2. Millstone Medical Outsourcing Real Estate LLC, 580 Commerce Drive, for the removal of curbing as
follows: '

Existing Proposed Existing ToBe . Total
Driveway Driveway - Replaced Driveway
' Access - Access
580 Commerce Drive 77" 26’ o 103’
~ 633 Commerce Drive 53’ _ 42' ‘ 27 88

The petitioner is proposing to adjust driveway access openings to their property as part of a facility
expansion project. . n : ‘

The Vice-President then directed the proponents to be heard and no one came forward. The Vice-
President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents. '

3. Couto Management Group/Dunkin Donuts, 169 Main Street, Stoneham, MA, for the removal of
curbing as follows:

Existing Proposed . Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway -~ Replaced Driveway
: Access ' Access
400 Quarry Street 60" 11" 20’ o 80" 117

The petitioner has existing openings totaling 60 feet 11 inches opening on Quarry Street and would like
to add a 20 foot driveway for the purpose of legally accessing the dumpsters serving the property.

The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse effect to
on-street parking in-the area. '

The Vice-President then directed the proponents to be heard and no one came forward. The Vice-
President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents.

4. David DeSousa, 1071 Smith Street, No. Dighton, MA, for the removal of curbing as follows: -

Existing Proposed Existing To Be Total
Driveway Driveway Replaced: Driveway
Access Access
405 Shove Street 11 13' 3" 0 24’ 3"

The petitioner has an existing 11 foot driveway .opening- and would like to widen the driveway an
additional 13 foot 3 inch, to improve off-street parking and provide an additional off-street parking
space. : _

The proposed work improves access to the property and does not cause a significant adverse effect to-
on-street parking in the area. ' : ,

The Vice-President then directed the proponents to be heard and no one came forward. The Vice-

. President then directed the opponents to be heard and there were no opponents.



On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kﬁby and seconded by Councilor Leo O, Peﬂeﬁer,‘ it was

unanimously voted to close the hearings at 6:01 p.m., with Councilor Stephen R. Long absent and not
voting. ‘ : :

Ljst of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
- Agenda (attached) '
DVD of meeting :

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



COMMITTEE ON FINANCE

MEETING: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
. Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: - President Cliff Ponte, presiding;
Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara, Steven A. Camara,
Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-L.ebeau,
. Stephen R. Long, Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros

ABSENT: None

IN ATTENDANCE: Cathy Ann Viveiros, City Administrator
Mary Sahady, Director of Financial Services
JR Frey, City Engineer
William Roth, City Planner
Gloria Saddler, Member, Fall River Task Force

" The chair called the meetmg to order at 6:02 p.m. and announced that the meetlng may be
recorded W|th audio or video and transmitted through any medium.

" In accordance with a resolution adopted, as amended May 8, 2012, allowing persons to
‘address the Council for a period of three minutés prior to the beginning or at the conclusion
of business in the Committee on Finance, the following persons spoke on the subjects
listed: ' :

Citizens’ Input Time — Before Discussion of Financial Matters:
Alphonse Hathaway, 541 Tecumseh Street — All the above

David Dennis, 132 Highland Avenue — Hydrangea Project

David LalLima, 418D Drift Road, Westport, MA — Hydrangea Project -

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A
Camara, it was unanimously voted to waive the rules to allow the foﬁowmg non Fall River
residents fo speak. :

John Vasconcellos, 746 Old Warren Road, Swansea, MA — Mayor

Antonio Teixeira, 887 Cherry Street — City Affairs _

Michael Murphy, 40 Winchester Lane, Unit 16 — Mayor Support

John Senra, 651 Valentine Street — City Affairs

2. Mayor and loan order of $6,088,821.00 for the Resiliency Pfeparatory Academy

_ Repairs
On a motion made by, Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Pam
Laliberte-Lebeau, it was unanlmously voted to forward the loan order fo the full council for
action. ‘



3. Mayor and loan order of $1,704,637.00 for the Westalll School Répair Project
On a motion made by Councifor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R.
Long, it was unanimously voted to forward the loan order to the full council for action.

4. Resolution — discussion with City Engineer re: workmanship on Streetscape project
at East Main Street
Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that the pavement on East Main Street is in terrible
condition. The City Engineer stated that his department has a quote from a contractor to
make the necessary repairs to the pavement that can be paid for by the retainage from this
project. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier then asked the City Engineer how long it will take to
complete this project. The City Engineer stated that he will have an answer from Biszko
Contracting this week. He also stated that the signalization project should be complete in
three weeks. Additionally, the street light poles should be delivered in November. The City
Administrator stated that Biszko Contracting needs to be allowed fo repair the problem
areas in the pavement prior to the job being given to another contractor. Councilor Stephen
R. Long asked if this work was bonded. The City Engineer stated that it was, but will be
challenged. He also stated that any work that is performed by another contractor will have
different guarantee periods and the one year guarantee is approaching its expiration. The
City Administrator stated that the work in. question was performed by a.subcontractor, not
Biszko Contracting. Councilor Stephen R. Long stated that he would like to see Biszko-
Contracting finish this project, not another contractor. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau
- asked when Mr. Biszko was notified of this matter. The City Engineer stated that a letter
was sent to Mr. Biszko on September 9, 2019. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau stated that
Mr. Biszko sent a letter requesting more information in August, so why wasn't his questions
answered. The City Engineer stated that he was working on a draft letter that was circtilated
to the Administration, prior to the letter being sent yesterday.
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that the bond for the East Main Street Streetscape .
Project was for $2 million dolfars. He then asked the City Engineer how much the refainage
was. The City Engineer stated 5% or approximately $90,000.00. Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime then asked why $30,000.00 was released back to Mr. Biszko when the work was
 not acceptable,. The City Engineer stated that it took time for some projects to show defects
or imperfections.
Councilor Steven A. Camara asked if the use of a bond authorization for other projects is
acceptable. The Director of Financial Services stated that if the project has not begun, the
joan order cannot be changed to another project. She then stated that she requested
information from Bond Counsel, which she read at the meeting. She stated, "Hi Peter and
Mary, | understand that you are asking if the Council can change the purpose of
appropriations that were authorized for streetscapes for general street purposes, and we
discussed how the projects could be authorized and then the old projects rescinded and
what the process would be after that vote - there is an overriding issue in that the Council
cannot take up legisiation on its own — it needs to be put in front of the Council by the Mayor
before they can act on it (it is a separation of powers principal). The Council can ask the
Mayor to introduce the topic to them so they can act on i, but they cannot just take it up on
their own. (copy of said email is attached hereto and made a part of these minutes)
Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that he had requested that an oversite committee be
formed for the Streetscape Projects. He then stated that what has happened on East Main
Street is due in part because no oversite committee was formed. Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby. stated that an Oversite Committee should have been formed for the East Main Street
Sireetscape Project. The City Planner stated that when he was hired by the City of Fall
River, some of the streetscape projects had already begun. He then stated that when
Councilor Steven A. Camara provided him with a copy of the resolution that was adopted by .
the City Council requesting that an oversite committee be formed; he initiated the formation .
of oversight committees. Councilor Pam Laliberte- Lebeau stated that Department Heads
need to be in charge of projects to oversee matters such as these.



5. Resolution — discussion and review of Streetscape projects at Purchase Street and
East Main Street

Council President Ciiff Ponte asked if there were any addztiona/ quest;ons regardmg item #5
as this item was discussed in conjunction with item #4. There were no further questions.

6. Fall River Task Force Revised Draft for discussion

Councifor Steven A. Camara stated that he was chosen by the Task Force to present the
Revised Draft to the City Council. He then provided a brief overview on the proposed
charter changes and stated that there is not stifficient time to place this matter on the
upcoming Municipal Election in November 2019, but is hopeful to have the matter placed on
the ballot for the Presidential Election in 2020. Councilor Stephen R. Long stated that if this
is presented to the voters and approved, no changes would occur untit 2022. Councifor

' Pam Laliberte-Lebeau asked if the final vote on the revised draft was unanimous. Councilor
Steven A. Camara stated that the vote was not unanimous, as yesterday’s meeting only had
four members in aftendance.

Citizens' Input Time — After Discussion of Financial Matters:
None :

- On a motion made by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted fo adjourn at 7:43 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet {attached)

-~ DVD of meeting

Email regarding Ioan orders from the Director of Financial Servrces

dﬁ/éf/(, A7 #e //zo/m

Clerk of Committees



2

REGULAR MEETING OF THE CIiTY COUNCIL

MEETING: Tuesday, September 10, 2019 at 7:00 p.m.
Council Chamber, One Government Center

PRESENT: President Cliff Ponte, presiding;
: Councilors Shawn E. Cadime, Joseph D. Camara,
Steven A. Camara, Bradford L. Kilby, Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
Stephen R. Long, Leo O. Pelletier and Derek R. Viveiros

| ABSENT: None
IN ATTENDANCE: None

President Cliff Ponte called the meeting to order at.7 43 p.m. with a moment éf silence followed by
a salute to the flag and announced that the meetmg may be recorded with audio or video and
transmitted through any medium.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it
was unanimously voted to take item #3B out of order.
3b. City Council President and orders re: temporary removal of Mayor
i. Emergency Preamble
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
' was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay to adopt the order, with Councilor Steven A Camara voting in the
hegative.
ii. Emergency Order

Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that one is presumed innocent until proven guilty. He then
stated that he does not consider this an emergency because an election will take place next week
and a municipal election will be held on November 5, 2019. He also mentioned that this will cost
the taxpayers thousands of dollars and went on to state that there are only four ways for the Mayor
fo leave office. They are:

= Resign

* Be convicted of a crime

o Be recalled

. e Beincapacitated

He then continued by stating that he will not support this vote based on his information, as he
pelieves that this is not the right action to take. Councilor Stephen R. Long stated that the Mayor is
unable to leave Massachusetts and Rhode Island. He also stated that everything that comes from
the Mayor's Office is now suspect. Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that when the City Councif
voted fo place a cap on marijuana licenses, the Mayor gave out more letters of non-opposition. =
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime stated that with the Mayor being under indictment it creates an
atmosphere of mistrust in the City of Fall River. Councilor Bradford L. Kilby stated that he does not
like to speak badly of someone who is in a hardship situation, but since Mayor Correra was elected



five years ago, there has been nothing but problems in the city. Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau
stated that the Mayor has run the city as a "Pay to Play City” and | believe that the Office of the
Mayor should be run lawfully. On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay fo adopt the order with Councilor Steven

A. Camara voting in the negative. On a further motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and
seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was voted 8 yeas, 1 nay that in the event counsel for
Mr. Correia seeks the issuance of a temporary restraining order to prevent the City Council
President from acting as Mayor in accordance with the preceding vote and Section 3-8 of the City
Charter, the City Council authorize it's attorney to agree to the imposition of such order for the
purpase of establishing an agreed upon date for the holding of a preliminary injunction hearing and

any related scheduling matters and that the Mayor step aside and give the keys to his office to the
City Clerk by this Friday at 5:00 p.m., with Councilor Steven A. Camara voting in the negative.

On a further motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded bj/ Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted fo take a five minute recess at 8:28 p.m. The City Council
reconvened at 8:43 p.m.

On yet a further motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councifor Shawn E.
Cadime, it was unanimously voted to take item #16A and #16B out of order.

16a. City Council demand resignation of Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cad!me it
was volted 8 yeas, 1 nay to adopt the resolution, with Councilor Steven A. Camara vofing in the
negative.

16b. City Council President appoint an independent audit firm to conduct an audit {o review
recent allegations against Mayor and city departments

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Steven A. Camara, it

was voted 9 yeas to amend the resolution by adding, “Council President charge the audit firm with

any other issues that the firm feels appropriate including sales of school buildings, funding of BCTC

and dishursement of CPA funds”. On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and

seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was vofed 9 yeas to adopt the resolution, as amended.

On a motion made by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau and seconded by Councilor Bradford L.
Kilby, it was unanimously voted fo take ftem #3A out of order.

3a.  Mayor and loan order of $2,100,000.00 for the purchase of snow removal equipment

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was unanimously voted that the loan order be authorized to be pubhshed and referred to the
Commiittee on Finance.

PRIORITY MATTERS ‘ _

1. Mayor and veto of proposed ordinance to limit number of marijuana licenses

On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-Lebeau,
it was voted 8 yeas to lay the veto on the table in accordance with the Charter.

2.  Report of Committee on Finance re: Fiscal Year 2019 Quarter 4 Budget Report

Councilor Steven A. Camara objected to taking a vote to accept the motion, made by Councifor
Shawn E. Cadime, to withdraw authorization for streetscapes projects and apply funding for specific
road repairs. On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor
Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voted to adopt the budget report. '

3. Mayor requesting amendment of city ordinances as follows:



a. create title of Water Maintenance Supervisor/Advanced Backhoe Operator

b. create new job classification of Water Treatment Plant Mechanic
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councitor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was unanimously voted to refer both items to the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation.

PRIORITY COMMUNICATIONS .
4, Board of Election Commissioners and order clarifying vote to purchase new
voting machines
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cad:me and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order.
Approved, September 13, 2019, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

5. Community Preservation Committee — Annual Report
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted that the annual report be accepted and placed on file.

6. Board of Park Commissioners re: request to rename Aetna Street Playground :
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
~ was unanimously voted that the commumcahon be referred to the Planning Board. :

7. City Planner re: Environmental Notification Form and plans for Waterfront and Downtown
Urban Renewal Plans

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R Long, it

was unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

8. Fall River Task Force Revised Draft for City Council consideration (tabled 8-12-18) and
Corporation Counsel's communication regarding proposed language
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it
was unanimously voted to liff the matter from the table. A further motion was made by Councilor
Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby to adopt the draft and forward it to
the Mayor. On yet a further motion made by Councilor Joseph D. Camara and seconded by
Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it was unanimously voted to refer the matter to the Committee on
Ordinances and Legisfation.

COMMITTEE REPORTS
Committee on Ordinances and Legislation recommending:

All readings with Emergency Preamble:
9. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, Handicapped Parking
On a motion made by Councilor Josepfr D. Camara and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadfme
it was voted 9 yeas to adopt an Emergency Preamble. On a further motion made by Councilor
Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unanimously voled fo pass
the proposed ordinance through first reading, second reading, passed to be enrolled and passed to
be ordained.
Approved, September 13, 2019, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

First Reading:

10. Proposed Ordinance — Traffic, miscellaneous

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.



11, Proposed Ordinance — City Fire Alarms
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.

Referral to Corporatlon Counsel: '

12. Resolution — Draft of ordinance to reduce thin film single-use plastic check- out bags
Councilor Steven A. Camara stated that there are 122 cities and towns in Massachusetts that have
already passed legislation to reduce thin film single-use plastic check-out bags. On a motion made
by Councifor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, if was unanimously
voted to forward the matter to Corporation Counsel.

ORDINANCES :

13. Proposed Crdinance - Official City Bags

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
- was unanimously voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.

14, Proposed Ordinance — Political Signs
On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Stephen R, Long, it
was unammously_voted to pass the proposed ordinance through first reading.

RESOLUTIONS

15. Request Administration, Dir. of Recreational Facilities, Dir..of Community Maintenance and
representatives of Mass Coastal Railroad and Southcoast Rail coordinate effort fo clean
Turner Playground

Councilor Leo O. Pelletier stated that the Park Department has removed poison ivy in this

playground previously, but more brush and weeds need to be removed again. On a motion made

by Councilor Stephen R. Long and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it was unanimously

voted to adopt the resolution.

16. Committee on Health and Environmental Affairs convene to dnscuss banning balloon
releases

On a motion made by Councilor Sfeven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Pam Laliberte-

Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to amend the resolution by changing the Committee on Health

and Environmental Affairs to the Committee on Ordinances and Legislation.” On a further motion

made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was

unanimously voted to adopt the resolution, as amended. :

CITATIONS
On a motion made by Counc:lor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Stephen R Long, it
was unanimously voted to take items #17 and #18 together.
17. Clayton T. “Tommy” Wood — Heroic actions assisting victims of recent motor vehicle

accident

- 18. Stephen Means — Heroic actions assisting victims of recent motor vehicle accident
On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councn’or Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to adopt items #17 and #18.

ORDERS — HEARINGS — None



ORDERS ~ MISCELLANECUS
19. - Police Chief's report on licenses:
Taxicab Driver: ' :
Aaron L. Cook Brian Healey Jesse A. Mello Eddie Barros Miranda
Shaunce Oliver Manuel Raposo William J. Scurio, Sr. : '
Private Livery Driver:
Aaron L. Cook
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, ft
was unanimously voted to adopt the order.

20.  Auto Repair Shop License Renewals:

Daniel J. Mello, Mello’s Diesel Service, Inc. located at 185 Williston Street

Roger W. Piva d/b/a Piva's Garage located at 252 Crescent Street

Paul J. Amarello, Durfee Street Auto Sales, Inc. located at 345 Durfee Street

Robert W. Saraiva d/b/a Peckham Street Garage located at 213 Peckham Street

Toni Elkhoury, TNK Gas and Repair, inc. d/b/a Tony Gas and Repair Iocated at

402 Brightman Street

Steven Thomsbury d/b/a T & T Auto Repair and Sales located at 2553 South Main Street

Henry J. Gauthier, Henry's Tire Service, Inc. located at 714 Globe Street

Souhad Saliba, JZ Express, Inc. iocated at 969 South Main Street ‘
On a motion made by Councn’or Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councifor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the order. :
Approved, September 13, 2019, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

21. Auto Body Shop License Renewal:

Souhad Saliba, JZ Express, Inc. located at 969 South Main Street : .
The City Clerk stated that there is a restriction on the auto repair shop license at this location, but
not on the auto body license. On a motion made by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier and seconded by
Councilor Bradford L. Kn’by, it was unanimously voted lo refer the matter ta the Committee on
Regulations.

CONMMUNICATIONS — INVITATIONS — PETITIONS
22. Claims _

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to refer the claims to Corporation Counsel.

23. Drainlayer Licenses;
a. MJD Excavating, Inc.
b. Nathanyl Gomes Construction Corp.
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to approve the license.
Approved, September 13, 2019, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia I

24, Structure over a public way — The Pink Bean Coffee requesting two tables and chairs on the
sidewalk against the building
The City Clerk stated that the application was dlsapproved by the Director of Code Enforcement, as
the sidewalk is narrow and tables and chairs may impede pedestrians walking by this location. ‘A
motion was made by Councilor Steven A. Camara and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, to
approve the application. On a further motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded
by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it was unan/mousfy voted fo refer the matter to the Committee on
Regulations. :



25, Zoning Board of Appeals Minutes — June 20, 2019

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted that the minutes be accepted and placed on file.

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby, it
was unanimously voted to take items #26 through #28 together :
City Council Meeting Minutes:
26. Public Hearing — August 12, 2019
- 27. Committee on Finance - August 12, 2019
28. Special Meeting of the City Council — August 12, 201 9
On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and-seconded by Councn’or Stephen R. Long, it
was unanimously voted to approve items #26 through #28.

BULLETINS — NEWSLETTERS — NOTICES

29. Notice of Casualty and Loss on North Main Street

On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Stephen R. Long, it
was unan:mously voted that the notice be acoepted and placed on file. i

ITEMS FILED AFTER THE AGENDA DEADLINE:
CITY COUNCIL MEETING DATE: SEPTEMBER 10, 2019

PRIORITY MATTERS

3c. Corporation Counsel response to City Council President’s letter re: removal of Mayor )
On'a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was-unanimously voted that the communication be accepted and placed on file.

OTHER POTENTIAL MATTERS (to be acted upon if recommendation is received)

Reports of the Committee on Finance:

12a.  Loan Order - $6,088,821.00 for the Resiliency Preparatory Academy Repairs

On a motion made by Councilor Bradford L. Kilby and seconded by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime, it -
was unanimously voted to adopt the loan order.

Approved, September 13, 2019, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia |l

12b.  Loan Order - $1,704,637.00 for the Westall School Repair Project

On a motion made by Councilor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Leo O. Pelletier, it
was unanimously voted to adopt the loan order.

" Approved, September 13, 2019, Mayor Jasiel F. Correia Il

On a motion made by Councifor Shawn E. Cadime and seconded by Councilor Pam Lahberfe-
Lebeau, it was unanimously voted to adjourn at 9:23 p.m.

List of documents and other exhibits used during the meeting:
Agenda packet (attached)
DVD of meeting

A true copy. Attest:

City Clerk



